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1 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: This i s the time and place set f o r 

2 f u r t h e r hearing i n the matter of the a p p l i c a t i o n of Central 

3 Transport, Incorporated, Docket No. A-108155. I note the 

4 appearances of Wi l l i a m Chesnutt f o r the ap p l i c a n t Central 

5 Transport; Ronald Malin f o r the p r o t e s t a n t Crossett, 

6 Incorporated; and Henry Wick — and you're representing — 

7 MR. WICK: Refiners Transport Terminal. 

8 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: — Refiners Transport Terminal, as I 

9 r e c a l l . I understand the purpose of t h i s hearing i s t o permit 

10 Crossett t o provide testimony i n support of i t s case as a 

11 p r o t e s t a n t . Are you ready t o proceed, Mr. Malin? 

12 MR. MALIN: Yes, I am, Your Honor. 

13 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Are there any p r e l i m i n a r y matters 

14 before we s t a r t w i t h t h a t testimony? 

15 MR. CHESNUTT: None from me, Your Honor. 

16 MR. MALIN: Your Honor, I have l a i d out my e x h i b i t s and 

17 I've given a copy of a l l of them t o Mr. Wick, but I would be 

18 happy t o give a copy of a l l of them t o the stenographer and 

19 y o u r s e l f , or do i t piecemeal, your preference. 

20 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Why don't you do i t piecemeal, do i t 

21 as we go along. You may c a l l the witness then, Mr. Malin. 

22 MR. MALIN: I would c a l l Mr. Gary W a l l i n . 

23 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Please r a i s e your r i g h t hand. 

24 GARY WALLIN, having been duly sworn, was examined and 

25 t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 
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1 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Please be seated. 

2 MR. CHESNUTT: Mr. Malin i n d i c a t e d t h a t he had given 

3 copies of the e x h i b i t s t o Mr. Wick, and he may have done so, 

4 but he's also given t o me, and I acknowledge r e c e i p t of them. 

5 MR. MALIN: I apologize. I don't know why I don't have 

6 my head screwed on today. Obviously, I gave them t o B i l l . 

7 Mr. Wick I d i d n ' t give them t o . I f he wants me to — 

8 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

9 BY MR. MALIN: 

10 Q Mr. W a l l i n , by whom are you employed? 

11 A Crossett, Incorporated. 

12 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Excuse me. How do you s p e l l your? 

13 THE WITNESS: My name? 

14 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Yes. 

15 THE WITNESS: W - a - l - l - i - n . 

16 BY MR. MALIN: 

17 Q By whom are you employed? 

18 A I t ' s Crossett, Incorporated, C-r-o-s-s-e-t-t. 

19 Q And what i s your p o s i t i o n w i t h Crossett? 

20 A I'm the t r a f f i c manager w i t h Crossett. 

21 Q And how long, s i r , have you held t h a t p o s i t i o n ? 

22 A Approximately seven years. 

23 Q And how long have you been employed by Crossett? 

24 A Twelve years. 

25 Q And as t r a f f i c manager, are you authorized t o appear 
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1 at proceedings such as t h i s before the Pennsylvania Public 

2 U t i l i t y Commission as a r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of Crossett? 

3 A Yes, I am. 

4 Q Are you f a m i l i a r , s i r , w i t h the operations of 

5 Crossett, i t s day-to-day operations? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q And the customers t h a t you serve, the shippers t h a t 

8 you serve? 

9 A Yes. 

10 Q And what, g e n e r a l l y , s i r , i s the business of 

11 Crossett, Inc.? 

12 A Crossett, Incorporated i s what I would c a l l a 

13 r e g i o n a l c a r r i e r of petroleum and petroleum products i n bulk 

14 i n tank v e h i c l e s . 

15 Q Where i s the headquarters of Crossett? 

16 A Crossett i s headquartered at Warren, Pennsylvania. 

17 Q And where i s that? 

18 A Where i s that? 

19 Q I n r e l a t i o n s h i p t o t h i s p o r t i o n of the s t a t e . 

20 A Okay. That i s i n the western h a l f of the s t a t e , i n 

21 the northern area. 

22 Q I n Warren County? 

23 A Right, i n Warren County. 

24 Q And how long approximately has Crossett been engaged 

25 i n the s p e c i a l i z e d t r a n s p o r t a t i o n of petroleum and petroleum 
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1 products i n bulk? 

2 A This i s our 61st year. 

3 Q And at your headquarters i n Warren, Pennsylvania, 

4 what i s loca t e d there? 

5 A We have a l l of our corporate o f f i c e s , our dispatch 

6 o f f i c e s , our saf e t y , personnel, et cetera, our maintenance, 

7 the maintenance f o r the f l e e t and cleaning f a c i l i t i e s , and the 

8 m a j o r i t y of our t r a i l e r s and t r a c t o r s are at t h a t place. 

9 Q Okay. Approximately, s i r , how many employees does 

10 Crossett, Inc., have? 

11 A Crossett employs approximately 150 i n d i v i d u a l s . 

12 Q And are these f u l l t i m e employees? 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q Are they a l l f u l l t i m e employees? 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q And approximately how many of them would.be d r i v e r s 

17 and how many would be o f f i c e personnel? 

18 A At the p o i n t t h a t I looked at t h i s , there were 28 

19 o f f i c e employees, 23 maintenance and 99 d r i v e r s . 

20 Q I n a d d i t i o n t o using — f i r s t of a l l , do you operate 

21 your own equipment? 

22 A We operate w i t h owned and leased. 

23 Q I n a d d i t i o n t o having f u l l t i m e employees, do you have 

24 owner-operators, independent contractors? 

25 A Yes. We have approximately 50 independent operators 
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1 d r i v i n g v e h i c l e s f o r Crossett, Incorporated under c o n t r a c t . 

2 Q Are these f u l l t i m e , again, f o r Crossett? 

3 A Yes, yes. These are under long-term lease. 

4 Q That would be i n a d d i t i o n t o the approximately 99 

5 d r i v e r s t h a t you j u s t alluded to? 

6 A Right. So we could say approximately 150 d r i v e r s . 

7 Q Now, has Crossett been headquartered i n Warren f o r 61 

8 years? 

9 A Yes. 

10 Q And do you own f a c i l i t i e s or lease f a c i l i t i e s ? 

11 A We own f a c i l i t i e s i n Warren. 

12 Q Without being too elaborate, how many — how many 

13 b u i l d i n g s or how many square f e e t — or give me some 

14 d e s c r i p t i o n of the f a c i l i t i e s i n Warren, a l i t t l e more d e t a i l . 

15 A Going from memory, we have approximately ten acres of 

16 ground w i t h a — w i t h a large o f f i c e and maintenance complex, 

17 and we have another b u i l d i n g , a smaller b u i l d i n g which i s our 

18 s a f e t y and personnel department, and there are a couple of 

19 smaller b u i l d i n g s f o r storage and cleaning, et cetera. 

20 Q And you do maintenance there, too? You have a 

21 maintenance f a c i l i t y ? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q I mean f o r mechanics, as w e l l as cleaning of tanks? 

24 A Right. When I say maintenance, I should have been 

25 more accurate. Maintenance i s not cleaning the o f f i c e s . This 
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1 i s maintaining and r e p a i r i n g v e h i c l e s . 

2 Q And you said tank cleaning f a c i l i t i e s ? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q I n Pennsylvania, where else do you have f a c i l i t i e s or 

5 equipment based, as i t p e r t a i n s t o your business? 

6 A I n McKean County i n the C i t y of Bradford. 

7 Q Okay. And what do you have located i n the C i t y of 

8 Bradford? 

9 A We have a rented piece of property there w i t h j u s t an 

10 o f f i c e and some of our veh i c l e s t h e r e . Just a d i s p a t c h i n g 

11 type o f f i c e . 

12 Q And veh i c l e s are dispatched and based out of 

13 Bradford, i s t h a t correct? 

14 A Right. And when I say dispatched, t h a t ' s probably 

15 b e t t e r put as i t ' s an o f f i c e where the dispatch comes. We 

16 have a c e n t r a l dispatch and we dispatch a l l of our d r i v e r s , 

17 w i t h the exception of one New York t e r m i n a l , from our c e n t r a l 

18 dispatch and i t ' s done through computer l i n k s . We w i l l punch 

19 a button, so t o speak, i n Warren, PA and the i n s t r u c t i o n s and 

20 b i l l of l a d i n g w i l l p r i n t out i n the o u t l y i n g t e r m i n a l . 

21 Q I s t h a t the two l o c a t i o n s , then, i n which you base 

22 f a c i l i t i e s i n Pennsylvania? 

23 A Yes. 

24 Q Are Warren and Bradford? 

25 A Yes. 
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1 Q That's i n Warren County and McKean County? 

2 A Right. 

3 Q When you gave me the number of d r i v e r s , the 99 

4 d r i v e r s , t h a t would include those t h a t are working out of 

5 Bradford? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q As w e l l as Warren? 

8 A Right. That number i s company-wide. 

9 Q Would those be the two p e r t i n e n t f a c i l i t i e s as i t 

10 p e r t a i n s t o t h i s Pennsylvania a p p l i c a t i o n of Central 

11 Transport? 

12 A Yes. 

13 MR. MALIN: Your Honor, I am going to ask t h a t I have 

14 marked as an e x h i b i t — and I don't — I'm not sure whether 

15 we're using Crossett No. 1. I f o r g o t what our nomenclature i s 

16 here, or whether you're going i n sequential numbers. 

17 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Why don't we use Crossett No. 1. 

18 That's how we handled the p r o t e s t a n t ' s e x h i b i t s l a s t week i n 

19 P h i l a d e l p h i a , as I r e c a l l . Yes, Crossett No. 1. 

20 MR. MALIN: Okay. As a matter of commentary, I'm going 

21 to ask t h a t E x h i b i t Crossett No. 1 be marked, a copy of the 

22 p r o t e s t of Crossett t o the Central a p p l i c a t i o n , and I do t h a t 

23 because we f o r g o t t h i s morning to b r i n g a piece of paper 

24 i n d i c a t i n g Crossett's a u t h o r i t y , and Crossett's a u t h o r i t y i s 

25 set f o r t h i n here i n Paragraph 4 i n e n t i r e t y , as w e l l as 
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1 Paragraph 5, s e t t i n g f o r t h t h a t our i n t e r e s t i s i n petroleum 

2 and petroleum products. And even though i t might be of record 

3 i n Harrisburg, I would l i k e t o make i t an e x h i b i t here. 

4 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: That's f i n e . 

5 (Crossett E x h i b i t No. 1 was produced and 
marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

6 

7 BY MR. MALIN: 

8 Q Mr. W a l l i n , you're l o o k i n g at Crossett E x h i b i t No. 1. 

9 I would ask you to r e f e r s p e c i f i c a l l y t o Paragraph 4 ther e o f , 

10 and I would ask you whether or not t h a t c o r r e c t l y sets f o r t h 

11 the Pennsylvania Public U t i l i t y Commission a u t h o r i t y of 

12 Crossett, I n c . , as rel e v a n t t o t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

13 A Yes. That's from page 2 u n t i l page 5 here, several 

14 f o l d e r s and subfolders. 

15 Q Now, s i r , I'd also cause your a t t e n t i o n t o be c a l l e d 

16 t o Paragraph 5. I s t h a t accurate? I f the a p p l i c a n t here was 

17 r e s t r i c t e d or p r o h i b i t e d from t r a n s p o r t i n g any petroleum, 

18 petroleum products, would t h a t s a t i s f y the i n t e r e s t s of 

19 Crossett? 

20 A Yes. Crossett s p e c i a l i z e s i n petroleum, and I 

21 believe most of the c a r r i e r s t h a t t r a n s p o r t petroleum are 

22 s p e c i a l i s t s i n t h i s area and I f e e l as though i t ' s a s p e c i a l t y 

23 i n the l i q u i d bulk business. 

24 Q And although we w i l l get t o i t l a t e r , could you — 

25 would your primary areas of o r i g i n a t i o n of Crossett, even 
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1 though your a u t h o r i t y i s more extensive, be petroleum and 

2 petroleum products from the Counties of Warren, McKean and 

3 Venango, as f a r as your Pennsylvania i n t r a s t a t e operations are 

4 concerned? 

5 A Right. We use our t o t a l a u t h o r i t y t o the extent t h a t 

6 we're able t o s e l l our services, but our main business comes 

7 from Warren, McKean and Venango Counties, and t h a t i s our 

8 p r i n c i p a l i n t e r e s t i n t h i s case. 

9 Q But you are operating under the f u l l scope of your 

10 a u t h o r i t y ? 

11 A Yes. 

12 Q For example, j u s t g e n e r a l l y , s i r , could you describe 

13 your a u t h o r i t y i n a Reader's Digest v e r s i o n , less than these 

14 pages, t h a t although may not t o t a l l y be accurate, but give the 

15 Judge some idea of your operations? 

16 A Yes. There are many i f s and ands here, but 

17 b a s i c a l l y , our a u t h o r i t y i s n o r t h of P i t t s b u r g h and west of 

18 the c e n t r a l p a r t of the s t a t e i n a block, between p o i n t s . We 

19 have t o t a l petroleum a u t h o r i t y i n t h a t area, and then we have 

20 various counties where we have state-wide a u t h o r i t y . 

21 Q From or to those counties? 

22 A From or t o , yes. Warren, C l e a r f i e l d , McKean being 

23 some of the examples there. Lycoming i s another one t h a t 

24 comes to my mind. And there are some, of course, exceptions 

25 beyond t h a t even, but t h a t ' s the bulk of our a u t h o r i t y . We're 

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES (717) 232-4506 



457 

1 s i t u a t e d i n the northwest and the bulk of our business i s i n 

2 the northwest. 

3 Q Okay. I f I was to be candid, and maybe i f somebody 

4 had l i k e a shipment moving from Warren County to P h i l a d e l p h i a , 

5 t h a t would be t r a f f i c t h a t you could be authorized to handle, 

6 happy to handle? 

7 A Yes, d e f i n i t e l y . 

8 Q Or i f they had t r a f f i c going from P h i l a d e l p h i a t o 

9 Warren or McKean or Venango Counties, you could handle t h a t , 

10 would be happy to handle i t ? 

11 A E s p e c i a l l y i f they had one of each t h a t we could put 

12 together. 

13 Q That would be nice. I f somebody had t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , 

14 say a petroleum product, say from Phi l a d e l p h i a to a p o i n t 

15 w i t h i n 20, 30 miles w i t h i n P h i l a d e l p h i a , t h a t would be more or 

16 less out of your a u t h o r i t y ? 

17 A Right. We don't have t h a t a u t h o r i t y . I t ' s 

18 d e f i n i t e l y out of our area. 

19 Q That would be a general d e s c r i p t i o n of what these 

20 pages amount to? 

21 A Yes. 

22 Q I n conducting your operations — you said t h a t you 

23 own equipment. Did you b r i n g w i t h you a l o c a t i o n l i s t and a 

24 s p e c i f i c d e s c r i p t i o n of the t r a c t o r s owned by Crossett, Inc.? 

25 A Yes. I have t h a t here. 
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1 MR. MALIN: May I have such a document marked as 

2 Crossett E x h i b i t No. 2 f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ? 

3 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: You may so mark i t . 

4 (Crossett E x h i b i t No. 2 was produced and 
marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

5 

6 BY MR. MALIN: 

7 Q Mr. W a l l i n , would you look at E x h i b i t No. 2, Crossett 

8 E x h i b i t No. 2 f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ? And l e t ' s take the f i r s t 

9 page. I t says l o c a t i o n s of owned equipment. Now, t h i s i s — 

10 f i r s t of a l l , t h i s i s t r a c t o r s only, i s t h a t correct? 

11 A Yes. 

12 Q And I note t h a t you have 18 i n Warren, Pennsylvania. 

13 That's the headquarters t h a t you mentioned? 

14 A That's c o r r e c t . 

15 Q And you have seven i n Bradford, Pennsylvania? 

16 A Um-hum. 

17 Q Which i s the McKean County l o c a t i o n you mentioned? 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q I also n o t i c e t h a t you have three other t e r m i n a l 

20 l o c a t i o n s i n New York s t a t e , i s t h a t correct? 

21 A Yes. 

22 Q Tonawanda, i s t h a t i n the B u f f a l o area? 

23 A That's c o r r e c t . 

24 Q And Falconer, New York, i s t h a t a c t u a l l y w i t h i n ten 

25 miles of Warren? 
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1 A Not ten, but very close t o t h a t . I believe Falconer 

2 i s 19 from Warren. 

3 Q Just over the New York s t a t e l i n e ? 

4 A Right. 

5 Q That's almost supplemental t o Warren, then, r a t h e r 

6 than any great distance away? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q And Rochester, New York, you have 15 t r a c t o r s located 

9 there? 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q I n conducting your operations, other than 

12 Pennsylvania Public U t i l i t y Commission a u t h o r i t y , do you also 

13 hold some a u t h o r i t y from the New York State Department of 

14 Transportation? 

15 A Yes, we do. 

16 Q And do you also hold a u t h o r i t y from the I n t e r s t a t e 

17 Commerce Commission t h a t would allow you to haul petroleum and 

18 petroleum products i n the New York s t a t e and the Pennsylvania 

19 and other s t a t e areas? 

20 A Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

21 Q Now, the vehicles or t r a c t o r s t h a t are up i n 

22 Rochester and Tonawanda, New York, I suppose are used f o r ICC 

23 and New York s t a t e business? 

24 A Yes, yes. 

25 Q I s t h i s equipment permanently cemented t o these 
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1 l o c a t i o n s , or do they move from time t o time where your needs 

2 may be? 

3 A Equipment i s never cemented. That's one nice t h i n g 

4 about being i n t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , you have wheels under 

5 everything. 

6 Q Okay. By the way, do you — j u s t f o r the record, do 

7 you lease or own f a c i l i t i e s i n Rochester, Tonawanda and 

8 Falconer? 

9 A We own i n Tonawanda, we own i n Rochester , we own i n 

10 Warren, we lease i n Bradford and we lease i n Falconer. 

11 Q Looking at the r e s t of the pages, the other three 

12 pages to Crossett E x h i b i t No. 2, i s t h a t s e l f - e x p l a n a t o r y as 

13 to the type of t r a c t o r , i t s u n i t number, date of a c q u i s i t i o n , 

14 s e r i a l number, i t s l i c e n s e p l a t e , i t s make, et cetera? 

15 A Yes, yes. I t would be d i f f i c u l t t o see why anybody 

16 would need to ask about t h a t . 

17 Q These would be t r a c t o r s t h a t you are using i n your 

18 operation — o v e r a l l operations? 

19 A Yes, yes. 

20 Q Did you also cause to be prepared a s i m i l a r e x h i b i t 

21 — which I ask be marked as Crossett E x h i b i t No. 3 — 

22 i n d i c a t i n g the t r a i l e r l o c a t i o n s and t r a i l e r owned equipment 

23 of Crossett? 

24 A Yes. I have t h a t . 

25 MR. MALIN: This i s a t r a i l e r e x h i b i t t h a t I would ask 
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1 — owned t r a i l e r e x h i b i t t h a t I would ask be marked as 

2 Crossett E x h i b i t No. 3 f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . 

3 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: I t may be so marked. 

4 (Crossett E x h i b i t No. 3 was produced and 
marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

5 

6 BY MR. MALIN: 

7 Q Mr. W a l l i n , i f you would look at what's been marked 

8 as Crossett E x h i b i t No. 3, would you t e l l me — f i r s t of a l l , 

9 the second page, does t h a t t e l l the t o t a l number of t r a i l e r s 

10 owned by Crossett and types? 

11 A Yes, i t does. 

12 Q And lo o k i n g at the f i r s t page, would t h a t show the 

13 types of t r a i l e r s owned by Crossett, the terminals or 

14 l o c a t i o n s as of 12/3/88? 

15 A Yes. I could see one minor exception t h a t I would 

16 l i k e t o p o i n t out, i s t h a t there have been two or three of 

17 those black f u e l tanks t h a t have been converted t o MC307's. I 

18 don't — I d i d n ' t r e a l i z e t h a t t h a t had not been changed on 

19 the l i s t , but I — 

20 Q To the best of your a b i l i t y , s i r , how should we 

21 c o r r e c t E x h i b i t Crossett No. 3? 

22 A I don't know i f i t ' s a b i g p o i n t , other than 307's 

23 have been, I understand, mentioned p r e v i o u s l y . 

24 Q Okay. 

25 A But Crossett has taken and r e t r o f i t t e d , I b e l i e v e , 
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1 two or three. I t could be more, i t could be le s s . 

2 Q You would have two or three less black f u e l t r a i l e r s ? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q And two or three — 

5 A MC307,s. 

6 Q — KCZOTs? 

1 A Yes. 

8 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Excuse me. What's a black f u e l 

9 t r a i l e r ? 

10 THE WITNESS: Black f u e l i s a s t r a i g h t board tank t h a t 

11 does not have compartments i n i t and i t ' s g e n e r a l l y — f o r our 

12 purposes we c a l l i t black f u e l because we normally haul black 

13 f u e l . No. 6 burning o i l , t h i s type of a product. 

14 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: And what d i d the conversion c o n s i s t 

15 of? 

16 THE WITNESS: P u t t i n g i n the electrodes f o r bottom 

17 loading and — w e l l , they already had the s t r u c t u r a l i n t e g r i t y 

18 f o r the MC307, so i t ' s b a s i c a l l y conversion of the domes w i t h 

19 the w i r i n g f o r the bottom loading. You have t o have an 

20 e l e c t r i c a l f l o a t system t o shut o f f when you bottom load. 

21 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: I understand. Thank you. 

22 BY MR. MALIN: 

23 Q So i f we move to page 2, then, and we l i s t e d two to 

24 three MC307,s, and moved the black f u e l t r a i l e r s down t o 38 

25 slash 39, would t h a t make t h i s e x h i b i t accurate? 
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1 A That should be — w e l l , i t wouldn't be 38 slash 37. 

2 Q Well, i t ' s two or three. I'm s u b t r a c t i n g from 41, 

3 Mr. W a l l i n . 

4 A Oh, okay. I'm look i n g at another place. Okay. Yes, 

5 you are r i g h t . 

6 Q And would you know where those are located , those 

7 converted ones? 

8 A Yes. That's what I was lo o k i n g a t , the f i r s t page. 

9 They're i n Warren, and we l i s t 39 of the black f u e l t here, and 

10 t h a t ' s why I was not agreeing. 

11 Q Okay. So t h a t number should probably be 36 slash 37? 

12 A That's c o r r e c t . 

13 Q And two MC307's added t o the Warren l i s t i n g ? 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q Looking at pages 3 onward, as i t p e r t a i n s t o your 

16 owned equipment, i s t h a t s e l f - e x p l a n a t o r y as to what they are, 

17 or — 

18 A I t may not be. I f someone sees a question, I could 

19 answer i t . 

20 Q Okay. Let's s t a r t , then, by t u r n i n g t o page 3 and 

21 lo o k i n g a t the f i r s t one. 

22 A The type i s where there may be a problem. I f i t 

23 doesn't say an MC, they may not r e a l i z e what our — 

24 Q Let's look at the f i r s t one on your l i s t . What — 

25 under Unit 149, what i s 149? 
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1 A 149 says INSUL, which i s i n s u l a t e d . 

2 Q Now — s t r i k e t h a t . Excuse me. Back up. What does 

3 the number 149 stand for? 

4 A That i s the u n i t number. 

5 Q That i s Crossett's number t h a t they've designated t o 

6 t h a t t r a i l e r ? 

7 A Right. I t ' s l i k e a name f o r the u n i t . 

8 Q Under ACQ, 9/12/55, what i s that? 

9 A That i s the date acquired. 

10 Q By Crossett? 

11 A Yes. 

12 Q And under YR, 55, what does t h a t mean? 

13 A That's the year t h a t the v e h i c l e was made, produced. 

14 Q Under make i t says Pennsylvania. What does t h a t 

15 mean? 

16 A That's the company t h a t made the t r a i l e r . That was 

17 — the Pennsylvania Furnace and I r o n Company made Pennco, I 

18 b e l i e v e . 

19 Q Now, l o o k i n g then, as we f o l l o w t h a t l i s t a l l the way 

20 down, ev e r y t h i n g would be the same? The f i r s t number would be 

21 the Crossett number, and then the next would be the year 

22 acquired, and then the year i t was made and i t s manufacturer's 

23 name, i s t h a t correct? 

24 A Yes. 

25 Q Now, you d i d n ' t put s e r i a l numbers down, but you skip 
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1 over here under g a l l o n s , G-A-L-S, 6550, what does t h a t mean? 

2 A That's the rate d capacity of the cargo tank. 

3 Q So i t can hold 6,550 gallons? 

4 A Yes. 

5 Q The next one would be 6,100 g a l l o n s , et cetera? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q Now, under type i t says INSUL-N/S. What does t h a t 

8 mean? 

9 A That i s an i n s u l a t e d tank, meaning t h a t i t has 

10 weather i n s u l a t i o n between the b a r r e l , the body of the tank 

11 and the outside j a c k e t which holds the i n s u l a t i o n i n to r e t a i n 

12 heat; and N/S means a non-spec tank, which means i t has no MC 

13 number. 

14 Q And under t i t l e d i t says PA. What does t h a t mean? 

15 A That's — i t ' s l i c e n sed i n the State of Pennsylvania. 

16 Q Or — and t i t l e d . t h e r e , i s t h a t correct? 

17 A That's c o r r e c t . 

18 Q Under l i c e n s e number, i s t h a t the li c e n s e p l a t e on 

19 the t r a i l e r ? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q And under s i t e i t has a number f o u r . What i s that? 

22 A That would r e f e r t o our s i t e s , and No. 4 — h o p e f u l l y 

23 you've given me the key. I don't see our key here t o the 

24 s i t e s . I believe t h a t t h a t would be a non-available number i n 

25 what we're d e a l i n g w i t h . 

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES (717) 232-4506 



466 

1 Q I n any event, you have the a c t u a l l o c a t i o n , t r a i l e r 

2 l o c a t i o n s on the f r o n t anyway. 

3 A I can expla i n t h a t . There i s more than one s i t e . I n 

4 Warren, PA, f o r example, because they are i n groupings i n the 

5 l o t f o r insurance purposes, and so these w i l l not r e l a t e t o 

6 the te r m i n a l s . 

7 Q Meaning i f we had the key we would know where the 

8 t r a i l e r i s ? 

9 A Yes. 

10 Q But we know where the t r a i l e r i s from the f i r s t page 

11 anyway, even though we don't have the key? 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q Now, l o o k i n g a t the various types of equipment, 

14 t r a i l e r s t h a t you own, what i s an MC330? 

15 A MC330 i s what people i n the business q u i t e o f t e n 

16 r e f e r t o as a b u l l e t . This i s a tank t h a t i s made to 

17 withstand or hold high pressure products such as propane, 

18 butane and other l i q u i f i e d petroleum gases. 

19 Q And what i s MC306AL? 

20 A The AL stands f o r aluminum. I t ' s of aluminum 

21 c o n s t r u c t i o n . The MC306 i s a s p e c i f i c tank which i s able t o 

22 withstand l i g h t amounts of pressure and i s normally used t o 

23 haul such products as gasoline or f u e l o i l . 

24 Q As f a r as compartments are concerned, are the 306's 

25 g e n e r a l l y compartmentalized? 
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1 A A l l of the 306's are compartmentalized, four 

2 compartments. 

3 Q A l l of Crossett's 306 * s are compartmentalized i n four 

4 compartments? 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q Are any of the other v e h i c l e s w i t h any other numbers 

7 compartmentalized? 

8 A No. 

9 Q Just the 306*3? 

10 A Right. We have had some other ones i n the past t h a t 

11 had compartments, but there was not enough c a l l f o r them. 

12 Q Looking down, f o l l o w i n g your l i s t , Mr. W a l l i n , the 

13 next d e s c r i p t i o n or type t h a t I see would be on the next page, 

14 page — i t says page 2, but i t would be page 4 of the e x h i b i t , 

15 page 2 of the l i s t i n g . I t would be 7200 SKIN-N/S. What's a 

16 SKIN-N/S? 

17 A SKIN means t h a t i t i s not i n s u l a t e d . The SKIN, 

18 r e f e r r i n g t o j u s t the s k i n of the b a r r e l i s exposed to outside 

19 a i r . 

20 Q So i t ' s an uninsulated tank, s i n g l e compartment. I t 

21 would haul 7200 g a l l o n s , i s t h a t correct? 

22 A That's c o r r e c t . 

23 Q What type of commodity would t h i s be used f o r , as an 

24 example? 

25 A This would be used f o r ha u l i n g naphtha, l u b r i c a t i n g 

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES (717) 232-4506 



468 

1 o i l s . Unless i t would be a very viscous type of l u b r i c a t i n g 

2 o i l , i n the w i n t e r you wouldn 1t use t h a t . Also, i t could be 

3 used f o r f u e l o i l and e s p e c i a l l y f o r black bunker type f u e l . 

4 Q Moving on through your l i s t , I note more MC330,s, two 

5 T r i n i t y s . You've described them before, i s t h a t correct? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q And of varying c a p a c i t i e s , i n s u l a t e d N/S tanks, i s 

8 t h a t correct? You've described them before? 

9 A Yes. 

10 Q I see an S-insulated on page 3 of your e x h i b i t l i s t . 

11 For example. No. 337, Crossett number. What i s that? 

12 A That's a s t e e l i n s u l a t e . Most of our i n s u l a t e s are 

13 aluminum. 

14 Q And t h i s i s a s t e e l tank? 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q Have we described the type of tank equipment t h a t you 

17 have, or have we missed any, Mr. Wallin? 

18 A I t h i n k you've been q u i t e thorough. 

19 Q I n your business, s i r , has such equipment been u s e f u l 

20 f o r hauling a l l types and forms of petroleum and petroleum 

21 products? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the exclusion t h a t the 

24 a p p l i c a n t has put i n i t s a p p l i c a t i o n , f o r example, a v i a t i o n 

25 gasoline, butane, d i e s e l f u e l , f u e l o i l grades 2, 4, 5 and 6, 
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1 gasoline, kerosene, motor f u e l , propane, turbo f u e l , cryogenic 

2 l i q u i d s , dispersants and r e f r i g e r a n t gases? Are you f a m i l i a r 

3 w i t h that? 

4 A Yes, I am. 

5 Q Do you haul commodities w i t h i n t h a t excluded range? 

6 A Not a l l of them, but most of them, yes. 

7 Q Do you also haul petroleum, petroleum products also 

8 not w i t h i n t h a t exclusion? 

9 A Yes. 

10 Q For example, do you haul l u b r i c a t i n g o i l s ? 

11 A Yes. 

12 Q Do you haul petrolatum? 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q Petroleum gases? 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q Do you haul many products t h a t are not excluded? 

17 A Oh, yes. 

18 Q S i r , i n a d d i t i o n to your owned equipment, d i d you 

19 b r i n g w i t h you a l i s t i n g of leased equipment t h a t i s leased 

20 w i t h independent c o n t r a c t o r s on a permanent lease basis, 30 

21 days or more, as to the equipment t h a t Crossett i s operating 

22 under i t s PUC a u t h o r i t y ? 

23 A Yes, I d i d . 

24 MR. MALIN: May I have such a l i s t i n g — e x h i b i t marked 

25 Crossett E x h i b i t No. 4 f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ? 
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1 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: You may. 

2 (Crossett E x h i b i t No. 4 was produced and 
marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . } 

3 

4 BY MR. MALIN: 

5 Q Mr. W a l l i n , l o o k i n g a t E x h i b i t No. 4 f o r 

6 i d e n t i f i c a t i o n , and look i n g a t the f i r s t page, what does t h a t 

7 t e l l me? 

8 A This t e l l s the l o c a t i o n s of t h a t leased equipment. 

9 Q And so you have b a s i c a l l y 45 owner-operators based i n 

10 Warren, Pennsylvania, i s t h a t correct? 

11 A That's c o r r e c t . 

12 Q And three owner-operators based i n Bradford, 

13 Pennsylvania? 

14 A Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

15 Q And four a d d i t i o n a l owner-operators based i n New York 

16 terminals? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q Looking at the second page of your e x h i b i t , can you 

19 t e l l me, using the f i r s t l i n e as an example, what t h a t 

20 i n f o r m a t i o n means? 

21 A A l o t of t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n i s i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t i s i n 

22 our computer which i s not t h a t valuable t o what we're t a l k i n g 

23 about today, or some of i t anyhow, l i k e the distance. 

24 Q Let's s t a r t w i t h the f i r s t column, l i k e we d i d 

25 before, and give us an explanation, i f you would please. 
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1 A Okay. Lease No. 28 i s the lease number. We go 

2 consecutively w i t h our leases. 

3 Q Okay. 

4 A And then the truck i s No. 28-2, and t h a t i s a 1985 

5 Mack, w i t h a s e r i a l number which i s l i s t e d below there. The 

6 l i c e n s e number i n Pennsylvania i s l i s t e d . 

7 Q Okay. 

8 A And 6/30/88, I b e l i e v e , i s the date t h a t t h a t was 

9 leased on w i t h Crossett, Incorporated. 

10 Q Are you sure, s i r , because I have l i k e a 2/28/89 

11 l a t e r on which has no — 

12 A I b e t t e r not say. I'm not sure about t h a t number. 

13 There's a number f u r t h e r on t h a t says lease 6/20/85. 

14 Q I s i t possible t h a t ' s when the r e g i s t r a t i o n expires 

15 on the l i c e n s e number? 

16 A Well, since I struck out the f i r s t time, I ' l l not 

17 say. 

18 Q But then you'11 see lease and then you'11 see a date, 

19 6/20/85, f o r example. 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q I s t h a t the date when the lease, t o the best of your 

22 r e c o l l e c t i o n , would have been entered i n t o w i t h t h a t 

23 owner-operator? 

24 A Yes. 

25 Q And then you have inspect and a date? 
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1 A Right. 

2 Q I s t h a t the l a s t time — 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q — you inspected the vehicle? 

5 A Yes. We inspect a l l leased v e h i c l e s on a r e g u l a r 

6 schedule. 

7 Q Okay. And then i t says Pump P. What does t h a t mean? 

8 A This means there i s a pump, a product unloading pump 

9 on t h i s v e h i c l e , and the P i n d i c a t e s t h a t there i s one. 

10 Well — 

11 Q Or the type? 

12 A Right. That's the type of pump. The P i s a propane 

13 pump. I f i t says pump, there i s one, and — no. I stand 

14 corrected there. Pump followed by an i n i t i a l means t h a t there 

15 i s a pump, and the i n i t i a l t e l l s the type of pump. 

16 Q So i n a d d i t i o n t o your owned equipment, you have t h i s 

17 leased equipment. I n maintaining your equipment, owned or 

18 leased, as i t p e r t a i n s t o t e r m i n a l s , do you move them from 

19 time t o time as the needs develop? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q Do you supervise a l l the d r i v e r s , whether i t be 

22 owner-operators or whether they're f u l l t i m e employees, as to 

23 matters of sa f e t y and the proper handling of l a d i n g , and the 

24 compliance w i t h the r u l e s and r e g u l a t i o n s of the Department of 

25 Trans p o r t a t i o n and other government agencies, et cetera? 
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1 A Yes. Although they're not d i r e c t l y employees of 

2 ours, we expect them t o maintain our image and our lawfulness. 

3 Q And do you have a p o r t i o n of Crossett's s t a f f t h a t i s 

4 dedicated t o safety? 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q And how many — what does t h a t c o n s i s t of? 

7 A There i s a safety d i r e c t o r and four people i n t h a t 

8 department besides the sa f e t y d i r e c t o r , so we have f i v e people 

9 who are dedicated t o s a f e t y . 

10 Q And are they schooled and s k i l l e d i n sa f e t y 

11 requirements? 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q I n c l u d i n g s p i l l s , hazardous waste s p i l l s , t hings of 

14 t h i s nature? 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q Has Crossett been h i r e d from time t o time by 

17 d i f f e r e n t organizations t o come take care of a s p i l l , even not 

18 of your own making? 

19 A Not nece s s a r i l y s p i l l , no. 

20 Q But you do have the clean-up procedures and a l l t h i s ? 

21 A Right. We used t o do more of our own s p i l l clean-up, 

22 but w i t h today's r e g u l a t i o n s , i t ' s b e t t e r t o h i r e an outside 

23 group f o r any ki n d of a major s p i l l . 

24 Q I n conducting your business, has Crossett been 

25 p r o f i t a b l e ? 
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1 A Yes, i t has been. 

2 Q Approximately — 

3 MR. CHESNUTT: Excuse me. Could I have t h a t l a s t 

4 question and answer read back? 

5 (The r e f e r r e d - t o question and answer wer read 
back by the court r e p o r t e r . ) 

6 

7 MR. CHESNUTT: Thank you. 

8 BY MR. MALIN: 

9 Q Generally, s i r , the approximate revenues t h a t 

10 Crossett would gain from a year's operations, ICC, PUC, NY 

11 DOT, approximately your o v e r a l l revenues? 

12 A Ov e r a l l g e n e r a l l y runs around 13 m i l l i o n . 

13 Q Did you cause t o be brought w i t h you, s i r , a p r o f i t 

14 and loss statement of Crossett as of 6/30/1988, showing the 

15 revenues f o r the f i r s t s i x months of the year? 

16 A Yes, I d i d . 

17 MR. MALIN: Could I have such a document marked Crossett 

18 E x h i b i t 5 f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ? 

19 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: I t w i l l be marked Crossett No. 5. 

20 (Crossett E x h i b i t No. 5 was produced and 
marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

21 

22 BY MR. MALIN: 

23 Q Mr. W a l l i n , l o o k i n g at Crossett E x h i b i t No. 5 f o r 

24 i d e n t i f i c a t i o n , from your operations, s i r , have you been 

25 p r o f i t a b l e ? 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q And what was your operating r a t i o ? 

3 A .9861. 

4 Q And your revenues f o r h a l f of the year were something 

5 i n excess of 6 m i l l i o n ? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q And your p r o f i t s from operation was $87,034.40, i s 

8 t h a t correct? 

9 A That's c o r r e c t . 

10 Q This i s an unaudited statement? I t ' s from your books 

11 and records at the end of 6/30/88? 

12 A Right. I t comes r i g h t from the revenue as i t goes 

13 i n t o the computer. 

14 Q And the l i n e haul revenue, t h a t would include a l l 

15 forms of revenue, ICC, PUC, and New York s t a t e DOT revenues? 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q From your own knowledge, s i r , on an annual basis, 

18 approximately what would be your PUC revenues of Crossett? 

19 A PUC would be approximately f i v e and a quarter t o f i v e 

20 and three-quarter m i l l i o n d o l l a r s . 

21 Q And t h a t , of course, t h a t f i v e and a quarter t o f i v e 

22 and three-quarter m i l l i o n d o l l a r s , would a l l be derived from 

23 the a u t h o r i t y t h a t i s set f o r t h i n E x h i b i t No. 1, Paragraph 4? 

24 A That's c o r r e c t . 

25 Q I n breaking down t h a t revenue geographically, d i d you 
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1 cause, from your computer which keeps your records, a computer 

2 run-out f o r the year 1988, t o i n d i c a t e the t o t a l i n t r a s t a t e 

3 Pennsylvania revenue obtained by Crossett o r i g i n a t i n g i n the 

4 Counties of McKean, Venango and Warren, near your headquarter 

5 areas? 

6 A Yes, I d i d do t h a t . 

7 MR. MALIN: May I have such a document marked as an 

8 e x h i b i t f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ? I be l i e v e Crossett E x h i b i t No. 6. 

9 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: You may so mark i t . 

10 (Crossett E x h i b i t No. 6 was produced and 
marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

11 

12 MR. CHESNUTT: I have two s i m i l a r e x h i b i t s , Mr.1 Malin. 

13 Can you t e l l me which one has j u s t been marked as E x h i b i t 

14 No. 6? 

15 MR. MALIN: The one w i t h the revenue $4,496,000 as a 

16 t o t a l . 

17 MR. CHESNUTT: Thank you, s i r . 

18 BY MR. MALIN: 

19 Q Looking at t h a t e x h i b i t , does t h a t include a l l the 

20 products t h a t Crossett hauled o r i g i n a t i n g i n McKean, Venango 

21 and Warren Counties, whether or not i t might include gasoline 

22 or f u e l o i l or something t h a t i s excluded from the Central 

23 Transport a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

24 A Yes. Yes, t h i s i s our t o t a l revenue derived by 

25 hauling from those o r i g i n s , o r i g i n counties. 
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Q So of your f i v e and a quarter t o f i v e and 

three-quarter m i l l i o n PUC revenue, whatever percentage of 

$4,496,000 would be of t h a t t o t a l , t h a t would be how important 

those three counties are to your operations? 

A Yes, yes. As you can see, t h a t 1 s a very large 

percentage of our PUC revenue. 

Q Now, s i r , d i d you have the computer which keeps your 

books and records also run the i d e n t i c a l e x h i b i t , excluding 

those commodities t h a t are petroleum and petroleum products 

t h a t are not sought by the a p p l i c a n t Central Transport; t o 

w i t , the gasoline, the kerosene, the motor f u e l , the propane, 

et cetera? 

A Yes, I d i d . 

Q And d i d you b r i n g w i t h you s i r , t h a t a n a l y s i s , 

showing the same f i g u r e s excluding those commodities? 

A Yes, I d i d . 

MR. MALIN: May I have t h a t document, Your Honor, marked 

as E x h i b i t No. 7 — 

JUDGE SCHNIERLE: You may. 

MR. MALIN: — of Crossett f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ? 

JUDGE SCHNIERLE: You may. 

(Crossett E x h i b i t No. 7 was produced and 
marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

BY MR. MALIN: 

Q R e f e r r i n g , Mr. W a l l i n , t o the Crossett's E x h i b i t No. 
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1 7 f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n , could you t e l l me, a f t e r excluding a l l 

2 the petroleum products not sought by the a p p l i c a n t , how much 

3 revenue d i d Crossett o r i g i n a t e during 1988 from McKean, 

4 Venango and Warren Counties which would be i n jeopardy, or 

5 overlapped, or whatever phrase i s o b j e c t i v e , as to t h i s 

6 Central's a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

7 A Yes. $1,690,888.56, which i s i n the range of 

8 o n e - t h i r d of our PUC revenue. 

9 Q So approximately o n e - t h i r d of your PUC revenue i s 

10 i n v o l v e d , as i t r e l a t e s t o Central Transport's request t o 

11 o r i g i n a t e t r a f f i c i n McKean, Venango and Warren Counties, even 

12 t a k i n g i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n those s p e c i f i c petroleum products 

13 t h a t they have excluded from t h e i r a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q I s t h a t a l o t of t r a f f i c , i n your opinion? 

16 MR. CHESNUTT: I o b j e c t . Suppose he answers i t yes? 

17 What d i f f e r e n c e does i t make whether i t ' s a l o t of t r a f f i c i n 

18 h i s opinion? 

19 MR. MALIN: I ' l l rephrase the question. 

20 BY MR. MALIN: 

21 Q Can you compare f o r me your $87,000.00 p r o f i t w i t h 

22 your $1,690,000.00 revenue, and give me any opinion as t o the 

23 importance of t h i s revenue? 

24 A Well, the 85 — or 80 some thousand d o l l a r s of 

25 p r o f i t , the 87,000 p r o f i t would be about 5 percent of t h a t . 
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1 and i t ' s q u i t e s i g n i f i c a n t when you put i t against t h a t , about 

2 1 t o 20. 

3 Q S i r , i f you were to lose a l l or p a r t of the 

4 $1,690,888.56 of the revenue, would t h a t have an adverse 

5 a f f e c t upon Crossett's operations, employment and business? 

6 A Yes, i t would. The atmosphere f o r t r u c k i n g has been 

7 extremely competitive over the l a s t several years, and more 

8 and more so. The l a s t 1,700,000 i s important. 

9 Q S i r , you have not been i n the hearing room during the 

10 appl i c a n t ' s testimony or the shipper witness testimony, have 

11 you? 

12 A No, I haven't. 

13 Q You have been apprised of the — one, two, three, 

14 f o u r , f i v e , s i x , seven — e i g h t companies which supported t h i s 

15 a p p l i c a t i o n , i s t h a t correct? 

16 A Yes, I have. 

17 Q And you know t h e i r names? 

18 A Yes, I do. 

19 Q Okay. As t o — i s i t your understanding t h a t three 

20 of the companies, the McCloskey Corporation, Calgon 

21 Corporation and Valspar Corporation d i d not give any testimony 

22 t h a t r e l a t e d t o petroleum products? 

23 A Yes, I understand t h a t . 

24 Q As i t r e l a t e s t o the other f i v e companies, can you 

25 t e l l me which, i f any, has Crossett transported petroleum 
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1 products f o r ? 

2 A Yes. Witco. Crossett t r a n s p o r t s out of t h e i r 

3 f a c i l i t y i n Bradford, Pennsylvania on a d a i l y basis. 

4 Q Let me stop you one second. I s t h a t one of the 

5 reasons you have t h i s Bradford t e r m i n a l which i s computer 

6 dispatched from Warren and base equipment there, i n order t o 

7 serve Witco? 

8 A Yes, yes. We are the only c a r r i e r t h a t has a 

9 t e r m i n a l i n Bradford. 

10 Q And you serve them d a i l y ? 

11 A Yes, we do. 

12 Q Would t h a t include l u b r i c a t i n g o i l s or petrolatums, 

13 or products t h a t would not be excluded from Central's 

14 a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

15 A Yes. A large p o r t i o n of Witco's business from t h a t 

16 f a c i l i t y would be r e s i n s and naphtha, as w e l l as the ones you 

17 mentioned. 

18 Q Have you had any complaints about your service from 

19 Witco? 

20 A Very few. As a matter of f a c t , they say t h a t i f they 

21 have problems w i t h a c a r r i e r they c a l l Crossett. 

22 Q And how many pieces of equipment do you say t h a t you 

23 have g e n e r a l l y i n Bradford to serve c l i e n t s , or a customer 

24 l i k e Witco? 

25 A I n Bradford we have several pieces of equipment, as 
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1 shown on our l i s t i n g , but t h a t equipment i s supplemented by 

2 Warren and on a d a i l y basis. This i s n ' t j u s t i n an extreme 

3 emergency. We run a t r u c k over d a i l y . We're sending trucks 

4 over from Warren to a l l o u t f i t s . 

5 Q As w e l l as Bradford? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q I s Witco an important shipper f o r Crossett? 

8 A Yes. They've always been an important shipper f o r 

9 us. 

10 Q Pennzoil was a supporting shipper. Does Crossett 

11 t r a n s p o r t any petroleum products f o r the Pennzoil Company? 

12 A Yes, they do. 

13 Q How f r e q u e n t l y and what would be the types of 

14 t r a f f i c , e t cetera? 

15 A Pennzoil, we haul a f a i r amount of product, not i n 

16 the same range as Witco, but we do attempt to s e l l them on a 

17 r e g u l a r basis and we do haul f o r them on a r e g u l a r basis. We 

18 also haul j u s t — I would say d a i l y f o r them or t h e i r 

19 customers out of t h e i r f a c i l i t y at Rouseville, Pennsylvania, 

20 which i s i n Venango County. 

21 Q So t h e i r Rouseville f a c i l i t y i n Venango County, 

22 Pennzoil would be, f o r example, some of the t r a f f i c t h a t would 

23 be included i n your revenue f i g u r e s i n Crossett E x h i b i t No. 6 

24 and 7? 

25 A Yes. 
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1 Q Are they an important account t o you? 

2 A Yes, they are. 

3 Q Another one mentioned was the McCloskey — no. I'm 

4 sor r y . McCloskey Corporation had no petroleum. E.F. Houghton 

5 Company. Do you know anything — 

6 A We have inbound i n t o t h e i r F o g e l s v i l l e , Pennsylvania 

7 p l a n t , which i s approximately — i n the Phila d e l p h i a area. 

8 Q Where would t h a t t r a f f i c g e n e r a l l y o r i g i n a t e from 

9 t h a t you would haul t o E.F. Houghton and Company? 

10 A That would o r i g i n a t e from Bradford, Pennsylvania, 

11 which i s i n McKean County. 

12 Q How f r e q u e n t l y do you t h i n k you would haul product 

13 i n t o E.F. Houghton out o f , say, you're McKean County — 

14 A We had been hauling t h i s at one time f r e q u e n t l y , when 

15 service was prime c o n s i d e r a t i o n . There was another c a r r i e r 

16 t h a t came i n w i t h a lower p r i c e and we had not been ha u l i n g i t 

17 f o r a pe r i o d of time. As a matter of f a c t , there were two 

18 other c a r r i e r s , but Houghton has become disenchanted w i t h one 

19 of those c a r r i e r s because of service problems and we have 

20 asked t o — we have been asked t o begin again t o p a r t i c i p a t e 

21 i n t h a t t r a f f i c . 

22 Q So without going beyond your a c t u a l knowledge, you 

23 transported f o r them more f r e q u e n t l y awhile back and you are 

24 t r a n s p o r t i n g f o r them more f r e q u e n t l y today, and there was a 

25 h i a t u s i n there where you transported f o r them less 
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1 f r e q u e n t l y ? 

2 A That's a good summary. 

3 Q And t h a t t r a f f i c , again, would be t o t h e i r 

4 F o g e l s v i l l e f a c i l i t y from Venango County? 

5 A No. From McKean County. 

6 Q McKean County, excuse me. Now, two others was the 

7 Harry M i l l e r Corporation and the Para-Chem Southern, I n c . 

8 Have you, to your knowledge, transported any t r a f f i c f o r them 

9 or know anything about them? 

10 A The names of these companies are u n f a m i l i a r t o me. 

11 Q So you can't guarantee t h a t you might not have 

12 transported a load f o r them, but they don't r i n g any b e l l s ? 

13 A I don't know how we could have i f I don't know who 

14 they are. I would know. 

15 Q Okay. You would know. Now, s i r , are you opposing 

16 t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n , as you so s t a t e d i n your p r o t e s t and which 

17 i s E x h i b i t No. 1? 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q And i f the a p p l i c a t i o n was r e s t r i c t e d against 

20 petroleum and petroleum products, would t h a t s a t i s f y 

21 Crossett's i n t e r e s t ? 

22 A Yes, i t would. 

23 Q I f i n the Commission's wisdom they determine t o grant 

24 a u t h o r i t y t o t h i s a p p l i c a n t t h a t included petroleum and 

25 petroleum products, would your i n t e r e s t be p r i m a r i l y s a t i s f i e d 
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1 i f the Commission excluded the Counties of McKean, Venango and 

2 Warren from such grant of a u t h o r i t y as o r i g i n s ? 

3 A I t h i n k t h a t the e x h i b i t s t h a t I brought today would 

4 bear t h a t out, yes. We would be r e l a t i v e l y s a t i s f i e d . 

5 MR. MALIN: I have nothing f u r t h e r , Your Honor, and I 

6 would move my e x h i b i t s , subject t o cross examination. 

7 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Do you wish a recess before beginning 

8 cross examination Mr. Chesnutt? 

9 MR. CHESNUTT: No, s i r . I may wish one a f t e r I commence 

10 cross examination and get so f a r . 

11 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: A l l r i g h t . You may proceed. 

12 CROSS EXAMINATION 

13 BY MR. CHESNUTT: 

14 Q Mr. W a l l i n , I d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t No. 6 

15 and E x h i b i t No. 7, please. 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q Are there any documents i n the hearing room t h a t 

18 p e r t a i n , u n d e r l i e or otherwise e x p l a i n these two e x h i b i t s ? 

19 A There are none. These were taken from our everyday 

20 course of business i n our record keeping and they are accurate 

21 t o t h a t extent, yes. 

22 Q This i s not a r e p o r t t h a t you ge n e r a l l y produce, i s 

23 i t ? 

24 A This was generated s p e c i f i c a l l y f o r t h i s meeting by 

25 our computer department. 
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1 Q And the computer department gave the computer c e r t a i n 

2 i n s t r u c t i o n s and said to i t p u l l out o r i g i n county, and then 

3 the three t h a t are l i s t e d on here, p u l l out the load column, 

4 amount of revenue, the g a l l o n s , and t h a t ' s about i t ? 

5 A That's c o r r e c t . 

6 Q And t o l d the computer t o add those columns up, i s 

7 t h a t correct? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q The computer has a l o t more data i n i t than what are 

10 depicted on these two e x h i b i t s , i s t h a t not correct? 

11 A Yes. 

12 Q Indeed, the computer, i f i t were i n s t r u c t e d i n a 

13 c e r t a i n fashion, could p u l l out a load number, an o r i g i n , a 

14 d e s t i n a t i o n , commodity, revenue, gallons per load, what else 

15 on a per t r a n s a c t i o n basis? 

16 A Yes, i t could. 

17 Q And there would be other data, other what — perhaps 

18 what type of t r a i l e r was used? 

19 A I t h i n k you went f a r enough the f i r s t time. I'm not 

20 — I suppose t h a t would be i n there, but I would not guarantee 

21 t h a t . 

22 Q But i t ' s b a s i c a l l y the computer program and the data 

23 t h a t are contained i n the computer are designed to keep t r a c k 

24 of the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f u n c t i o n s t h a t are performed by Crossett 

25 on a d a i l y basis? 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q So you could have produced a study t h a t would have 

3 shown these t r a n s a c t i o n s on an i n d i v i d u a l i z e d basis, could you 

4 not? 

5 A Possibly, yes. 

6 Q And then i f you had done t h a t and brought t h a t t o the 

7 hearing room, then I would be i n a p o s i t i o n t o v e r i f y , would I 

8 not, whether the s u b t r a c t i o n f u n c t i o n , which I t h i n k i s 

9 i m p l i c i t i n the d i f f e r e n c e between E x h i b i t No. 6 and E x h i b i t 

10 No. 7, was performed c o r r e c t l y , could I not? 

11 A Yes. 

12 Q I n other words, I could look at what you had included 

13 i n the E x h i b i t 7 study, compare i t w i t h what — and simply 

14 v e r i f y t h a t a l l of the commodities included i n the E x h i b i t 7 

15 study were, indeed, commodities which my c l i e n t , Central 

16 Transport, i s seeking a u t h o r i t y t o trans p o r t ? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q But I cannot do t h a t , other than t o accept your word 

19 on i t w i t h respect t o these? 

20 MR. MALIN: Or cross examine him. 

21 THE WITNESS: The same as w i t h the p r o f i t and l o s s , or 

22 any other statement, yes. 

23 BY MR. CHESNUTT: 

24 Q Now, when you performed the — what I've c a l l e d the 

25 s u b t r a c t i o n f u n c t i o n , t h a t i s — l e t me t e l l you what I mean 
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by t h a t so t h a t we're on the same wave le n g t h . As I 

understand i t , E x h i b i t 7 has a l l of the shipments t h a t are 

also i n E x h i b i t 6, except an e f f o r t has been made to exclude 

from the E x h i b i t 7 those shipments from E x h i b i t 6 which had 

commodities t h a t appear i n the exceptions l i s t f i l e d by 

C e n t r a l , i s t h a t — 

A I would s t a t e i t s i m i l a r l y . However, I would say 

t h a t i n the No. 6 we included e v e r y t h i n g . I n No. 7 we 

included only the items which are not germane to your 

a p p l i c a t i o n . I t i s n ' t so much s u b t r a c t i o n as how much you 

add. 

Q Okay. Sure. Fine. I t h i n k we get to the same 

place. 

A Sure. We do. 

Q And i n l o o k i n g at E x h i b i t 6 and E x h i b i t 7 i n 

comparison, there i s an awful l o t more t r a f f i c t r a n s p o r t e d 

from Warren t h a t involves commodities not being sought by 

Central — 

A Yes. 

Q — than there are from the other two counties, i s 

t h a t . f a i r t o say? 

A Yes. Would you l i k e an explanation? 

Q I would. 

A Okay. Warren — the p r i n c i p a l o r i g i n there i s United 

R e f i n i n g Company. United R e f i n i n g Company produces p r i m a r i l y 
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1 gasoline, f u e l o i l , kerosene, asphalt, propane and butane, 

2 which are e x a c t l y the products t h a t you are saying you're not 

3 applying f o r , and t h a t ' s the main explanation r i g h t t h e r e ; 

4 whereas, the other o r i g i n s have p l a n t s t h a t have more of the 

5 products t h a t you are not seeking. 

6 MR. MALIN: That you are seeking? 

7 THE WITNESS: That you are seeking. I'm sorr y . 

8 MR. CHESNUTT: Thank you. 

9 BY MR. CHESNUTT: 

10 Q Now, I t h i n k I only have one more question w i t h 

11 respect t o E x h i b i t 6 and 7, and t h a t i s t h i s question: That 

12 i s f u l l year 1988 data, i s i t not? 

13 A Yes, i t i s . 

14 Q And E x h i b i t 5, c l e a r l y , on i t s top page i s simply the 

15 f i r s t s i x months of 1988 f i n a n c i a l r e s u l t s , i s t h a t correct? 

16 A That's c o r r e c t . 

17 Q Now, i n order t h a t the record be c l e a r , when one 

18 reads E x h i b i t No. — Crossett E x h i b i t No. 5 and gets down t o 

19 the net p r o f i t from operations number, i t i s clear t h a t the 

20 l e t t e r s CR appear behind the numbers associated w i t h t h a t 

21 l i n e , i s t h a t correct? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q Now, you pr e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d t h a t $87,034.40 

24 represented a p r o f i t from operations, i s t h a t correct? 

25 A Yes. 
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1 Q And, indeed, i f one s u b t r a c t s the t o t a l operating 

2 expenses shown on t h i s from the t o t a l revenue shown, one would 

3 see t h a t the revenue does indeed exceed the expenses, i s t h a t 

4 correct? 

5 A Yes. 

6 Q And then going down to the bottom l i n e , one would see 

7 t h a t the amount t r a n s f e r r e d to the r e t a i n e d earnings appearing 

8 on the balance sheet of the company as of t h i s date would be 

9 an a d d i t i o n a l 354,805.19, r e s u l t i n g from operations i n the 

10 f i r s t h a l f of the year, i s t h a t c orrect? 

11 A From operations and other income and expenses. 

12 Q Right. Okay. And thus, c o n t i n u i n g the analysis back 

13 i n t o the years — f u l l years 1987 and 1986, which are the two 

14 remaining pages on Crossett E x h i b i t No. 6, i t would be c o r r e c t 

15 f o r one reading t h i s e x h i b i t t o understand t h a t i n those f u l l 

16 years there was a net loss from operations, r a t h e r than a net 

17 p r o f i t , i s t h a t correct? 

18 A Yes. By the way, t h a t — I have t h a t marked E x h i b i t 

19 No. 5. You said No. 6. 

20 Q I stand corrected. I t i s E x h i b i t No. 5, and I thank 

21 you f o r the c o r r e c t i o n . But you do agree w i t h my 

22 c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n of the — 

23 A Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

24 Q — net p r o f i t from operations l i n e on the l a s t two 

25 pages of E x h i b i t No. 5? 
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1 A Yes, and I t h i n k the reason there i s t h a t i t has been 

2 extremely competitive i n the petroleum t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

3 business. 

4 Q I understand t h a t . I understand your b e l i e f i n t h a t . 

5 But once again, i f one f o l l o w s those two pages down to the 

6 bottom, there i s moneys t r a n s f e r r e d t o the r e t a i n e d earnings 

7 of the company i n both those years as the r e s u l t of income, 

8 p r i n c i p a l l y from n o n - c a r r i e r operations, from i n t e r e s t and 

9 from e x t r a o r d i n a r y items, i s t h a t correct? 

10 A That's c o r r e c t . 

11 Q What are the e x t r a o r d i n a r y items t h a t are covered by 

12 Account No. 8800? 

13 A I could not give you a f u l l l i s t i n g on those. Those 

14 would be items other than l i s t e d — 

15 Q An or d i n a r y item? 

16 A Yes. Right. 

17 Q I t ' s my understanding from your testimony, and from 

18 responses t h a t you have fu r n i s h e d t o i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s t h a t were 

19 served on your counsel and f o r which I understand you're 

20 responsible f o r the responses t o the i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s — 

21 A Yes. 

22 Q — t h a t Crossett employs 99 d r i v e r s ? 

23 A Yes. I believe t h a t f i g u r e has r i s e n since t h a t 

24 date, but at t h a t period — at t h a t p a r t i c u l a r time, yes. 

25 Q And t h a t i s an increase over the number of d r i v e r s i t 
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1 employed on average during 1987, i s t h a t correct? 

2 A I couldn't s t a t e t h a t f o r a f a c t . I d i d n ' t look at 

3 t h a t number. 

4 Q I f I were to represent to you t h a t i n an annual 

5 r e p o r t t h a t Crossett has f i l e d w i t h the Pennsylvania Public 

6 U t i l i t y Commission on A p r i l 1, 1988, i t represented to the 

7 Commission t h a t the number of d r i v e r s — average number of 

8 d r i v e r s employed during 1987 was 74, i s t h a t correct? 

9 A I see t h a t , yes. 

10 Q Do you see t h a t number? 

11 A That number i s , yes, on t h a t sheet. 

12 Q And t h a t number also i n d i c a t e s an average number of 

13 o f f i c e r s , t e r m i n a l department and d i v i s i o n managers, 

14 supervisors and a d m i n i s t r a t i v e personnel, c l e r i c a l and 

15 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e personnel t h a t t o t a l 28? 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q Which i s the number of such employees t h a t you have 

18 i n d i c a t e d you p r e s e n t l y have i n those categories, i s t h a t 

19 correct? 

20 A Yes. 

21 MR. MALIN: Just i f you'd l i k e to ask, I don't know 

22 whether those f i g u r e s would show any New York based d r i v e r s 

23 being i n the PUC r e p o r t ; where the o f f i c e r s would a l l be i n 

24 Pennsylvania. I'm not f a m i l i a r w i t h your annual r e p o r t . I 

25 j u s t ask you i f t h a t ' s a p o s s i b i l i t y . 
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1 BY MR. CHESNUTT: 

2 Q Well, I ' l l show you, s i r , the document t h a t I have 

3 copied from the Commission's f i l e s and represent t o you t h a t 

4 i t i s a r e p o r t f i l e d w i t h the I n t e r s t a t e Commerce Commission, 

5 which was simply photocopied f o r purposes of f i l i n g w i t h the 

6 Pennsylvania Commission. 

7 A A l l r i g h t . 

8 Q Now, lo o k i n g at E x h i b i t No. 4, you there have — 

9 w e l l , l e t me — as I understand from your i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s — 

10 one more question on those d r i v e r s — they are a l l f u l l t i m e 

11 employees of the company? 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q Then on E x h i b i t No. 4 you furnished t o the Commission 

14 i n f o r m a t i o n about your leased equipment, and I would assume 

15 t h a t each of those leased u n i t s also has a d r i v e r associated 

16 w i t h i t , but t h a t d r i v e r , as an employee of whomever, i s 

17 le a s i n g the equipment t o Crossett, i s t h a t correct? 

18 A Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

19 Q Okay. Thank you. You t a l k e d about the increased 

20 competition t o which Crossett has been subjected. I be l i e v e 

21 you used the phrase over the past several years. Could you 

22 t e l l me what those past several years are? 

23 A I t would be hard t o say e x a c t l y what years, but I 

24 believe t h a t 1981 i s a water shed year as f a r as competition 

25 goes, d e r e g u l a t i o n of the i n d u s t r y . 

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES (717) 232-4506 



493 

1 Q And w i t h — and when you say i t has become more 

2 comp e t i t i v e , does t h a t i nclude the i n t r o d u c t i o n of a d d i t i o n a l 

3 c a r r i e r s ? 

4 A There have been. 

5 Q And w i t h what c a r r i e r s do you compete at the present 

6 time f o r Pennsylvania i n t r a s t a t e t r a f f i c ? 

7 A I would h e s i t a t e to give a l i s t because I'm sure I'd 

8 leave out more than I would mention, but I could — 

9 Q Do the best you can. 

10 A I could give some i n d i v i d u a l s . 

11 Q Sure. 

12 A Matlack, Incorporated; Refiners Transport and 

13 Terminal; PTI, Propane Transport, Incorporated; George Most; 

14 Chemical Leaman; Fleming Transport; E r i e Petroleum; Five Star 

15 Transport. That's a good s t a r t . 

16 Q Have any of those c a r r i e r s t h a t you have j u s t named 

17 f o r me sought a d d i t i o n a l Pennsylvania i n t r a s t a t e commerce 

18 a u t h o r i t y since 1981? 

19 A I'm sure they have, yes. Yes, they have. 

20 Q Did Crossett f i l e p r o t e s t s against any of those 

21 c a r r i e r s ? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q Would you t e l l us which ones? 

24 A I can t h i n k of two. 

25 Q Yes. 
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1 A Erie Petroleum, and t h a t was t h i s past summer, and 

2 Petroleum Transport, Incorporated. I be l i e v e t h a t was two or 

3 three years ago. I won't say f o r sure. 

4 Q Did Petroleum Transport, Incorporated o b t a i n the 

5 a u t h o r i t y f o r which they were applying? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q What about — what i s the f a c t w i t h respect t o Erie 

8 Petroleum? 

9 A They also d i d . 

10 Q Was the a u t h o r i t y they sought and were awarded — 

11 s t r i k e t h a t . Was the a u t h o r i t y they were awarded competitive 

12 w i t h operations of Crossett? 

13 A Yes, they were. 

14 MR. CHESNUTT: I f Your Honor please, I 'd l i k e t o have 

15 marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as a Central e x h i b i t , j u s t the way 

16 you've been marking them — 

17 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: That would be Central E x h i b i t No. 28 

18 f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . 

19 (Central Transport E x h i b i t No. 28 was produced 
and marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

20 

21 BY MR. CHESNUTT: 

22 Q Have you ever seen a document t h a t looks l i k e t h i s , 

23 Mr. Wallin? 

24 A No, s i r , I have not. 

25 MR. CHESNUTT: Your Honor, might I request t h a t you take 
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1 o f f i c i a l n o t i c e of what I w i l l represent t o you i s a copy of 

2 the assessment r e p o r t s f i l e d by Crossett, Inc., w i t h the 

3 Pennsylvania Public U t i l i t y Commission f o r 1987, 1986 and 

4 1985, which i s what c o n s t i t u t e s Central E x h i b i t No. 28? 

5 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Do you obje c t t o t h a t request I take 

6 j u d i c i a l n o t i c e of these documents? 

7 MR. MALIN: I have no o b j e c t i o n t o i t . Your Honor. 

8 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: I ' l l take j u d i c i a l n o t i c e of these 

9 documents. 

10 MR. CHESNUTT: Thank you, s i r . I f Your Honor please, 

11 I ' d l i k e t o request t h a t a ten page document be marked f o r 

12 i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as Central E x h i b i t No. 29. 

13 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: I t may be so marked. 

14 (Central Transport E x h i b i t No. 29 was produced 
and marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

15 

16 BY MR. CHESNUTT: 

17 Q Central E x h i b i t No. 29, Mr. W a l l i n , has been placed 

18 before you. Do you recognize i t ? 

19 MR. MALIN: Your Honor, before we get i n t o t h a t , I would 

20 l i k e t o be heard. 

21 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Do you have an objection? 

22 MR. MALIN: Yes, I do, Your Honor. 

23 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: What's the objection?' 

24 MR. MALIN: My o b j e c t i o n i s . Your Honor, t h a t although I 

25 believe i n l i b e r a l discovery and, t h e r e f o r e , I answered the 
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1 i n t e r r o g a t o r y to Mr. Chesnutt, I reserved f o r myself the r i g h t 

2 to r a i s e an issue i n f r o n t of your c o u r t ; t h a t I agree t h a t 

3 f i t n e s s of p r o t e s t a n t s i s not an issue, and without an 

4 i n t e r r o g a t o r y , i f a question was r a i s e d t h a t a v i o l a t i o n of 

5 any r u l e , r e g u l a t i o n was r a i s e d , I would obj e c t to i t as 

6 i r r e l e v a n t and i t ' s not germane t o t h i s proceeding. 

7 I t ' s been somewhat represented, not improperly, but 

8 maybe misconstrued, t h a t my answer to the i n t e r r o g a t o r y was, 

9 i n essence, i n acquiescence t h a t the issue of f i t n e s s of 

10 p r o t e s t a n t s was accepted, and I had not determined t h a t by 

11 answering the i n t e r r o g a t o r y . I merely determined t h a t I 

12 should give f r e e i n f o r m a t i o n under i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s i n a 

13 discovery proceeding, not i n doing so accept a conclusion t h a t 

14 everything asked f o r was, i n f a c t , r e l e v a n t f o r evidence. So 

15 now t h a t we are g e t t i n g i n t o an e v i d e n t i a r y s t a t e I am r a i s i n g 

16 the issue t h a t I b e l i e v e t h a t a l l the i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t i s 

17 contained i n t h i s e x h i b i t f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n , or any questions 

18 thereon, i s , i n f a c t , i n a p p r o p r i a t e . 

19 I have read the argument t h a t i n some way or other he 

20 has to have i n the record some s o r t of i n d u s t r y standard or 

21 benchmark on which to be marked on a curve type basis f o r h i s 

22 f i t n e s s t o be resolved. I n t h a t regard, I do agree w i t h such 

23 an argument. I do not b e l i e v e t h a t we are grading the people 

24 on a curve when an a p p l i c a n t comes before the PUC. 

25 I t h i n k the benchmark i s not what somebody else may be 
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1 doing who happens t o be i n the hearing, but the benchmark i s 

2 t h a t the PUC knows what i s happening through i t s r e g u l a t o r y 

3 process of the system as a whole. That i s the benchmark w i t h 

4 which t o evaluate i t , and not a benchmark of you had a f l a t 

5 t i r e on Tuesday and you had a bad brake on Wednesday of the 

6 i n d i v i d u a l p a r t i c i p a n t s i n a proceeding before the 

7 Pennsylvania Public U t i l i t y Commission. 

8 That's why we have a r e g u l a t o r y agency, so t h a t you 

9 people gain the e x p e r t i s e and the i n d u s t r y know-how i n which 

10 t o evaluate the a p p l i c a n t ' s f i t n e s s , not t h i s type of cross 

11 i n t e r r o g a t o r y or cross e x h i b i t , or you were a bad boy on 

12 Monday, I was a bad boy on Tuesday type of a f f a i r . That's not 

13 what these hearings were intended f o r . 

14 So I obje c t t o t h i s as an e v i d e n t i a r y matter. I obje c t 

15 t o i t as not a proper way of going about t h i s proceeding. I 

16 t h i n k t h a t t h i s l i n e of questioning and t h i s e x h i b i t i s 

17 i r r e l e v a n t and improper i n t h i s proceeding, and by answering 

18 the i n t e r r o g a t o r y I d i d not mean to waive any of those r i g h t s . 

19 That was j u s t an e f f o r t t o help t h i s gentleman receive 

20 whatever i n f o r m a t i o n he wanted through a l i b e r a l discovery. 

21 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Mr. Chesnutt, do you wish t o respond? 

22 MR. CHESNUTT: Yes. I don't t h i n k I intended t o 

23 represent any p o s i t i o n of Mr. Malin's, and by having t h i s 

24 document marked, I don't t h i n k I d i d represent any p o s i t i o n of 

25 Mr. Malin's, but t h a t ' s a l l by-the-by. 
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1 The Judge, i n h i s order responding t o Matlack's 

2 ob j e c t i o n s t o i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s of a s i m i l a r nature, 

3 characterized an argument t h a t I made as seeking t o introduce 

4 i n t o t h i s record an i n d u s t r y standard. With a l l due respect 

5 t o His Honor, t h a t may have been the way he read my pleading. 

6 I don't t h i n k I ever used the phrase i n d u s t r y standard. I 

7 t h i n k I used the phrase i n d u s t r y experience. 

8 This has to do w i t h i n d u s t r y experience. This i s one 

9 segment of the i n d u s t r y . I t ' s a segment of the i n d u s t r y 

10 t h a t ' s chosen t o be present i n t h i s case by t h e i r own 

11 v o l i t i o n . They're not here at the command of the Commission 

12 to be here. They've chosen t o be here. 

13 And I t h i n k , c l e a r l y , the Judge's r u l i n g w i t h respect t o 

14 the Matlack s i t u a t i o n on the issue of relevance, which I 

15 believe i s the only issue t h a t Mr. Malin i s arguing, although 

16 I never heard him use the phrase, I believe t h a t ' s what he's 

17 arguing t o you, t h a t i t i s not a re l e v a n t document, and I do 

18 c l e a r l y t h i n k i t i s a re l e v a n t document. 

19 Last week we were t r e a t e d t o the unusual argument made 

20 by counsel f o r Chemical Leaman t h a t I was l i m i t e d i n anything 

21 I d i d on cross examination by whatever a p p l i c a n t — or 

22 whatever p r o t e s t a n t chooses t o do on d i r e c t examination. And 

23 I would c a l l t o His Honor's a t t e n t i o n t h a t — i f necessary, we 

24 can have the r e p o r t e r go back and read t h i s , but there was 

25 d i r e c t testimony here today about t h i s p r o t e s t a n t ' s actions 

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES (717) 232-4506 



499 

1 and ex p e r t i s e , and what have you, i n cleaning up s p i l l s . That 

2 testimony was o f f e r e d and t h i s i s d i r e c t l y p e r t i n e n t t o the 

3 testimony o f f e r e d on d i r e c t examination, and i t i s obviously 

4 r e l e v a n t and acceptable evidence. 

5 MR. MALIN: I would l i k e t o respond t o one other matter. 

6 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: You may. 

7 MR. MALIN: Obviously, my o b j e c t i o n i s t o relevance and 

8 relevance of the standard. I n other words, i t i s w e l l 

9 recognized t h a t the ap p l i c a n t has a burden of proving he's 

10 f i t . Protestants do not have t h a t burden. I t h i n k I've been 

11 t a i n t e d by something t h a t I shouldn't have been t a i n t e d by. 

12 I d i d not b r i n g i n any i n t e r r o g a t o r y as i t r e l a t e s t o 

13 the ap p l i c a n t on any issue. I d i d not argue Matlack's 

14 i n t e r r o g a t o r y . I d i d not argue Mr. Chesnutt's p o s i t i o n . I 

15 t h i n k p a r t of the dec i s i o n had to be i f Matlack asks f o r 

16 something, maybe i t was appropriate f o r somebody also t o ask 

17 Matlack f o r the same t h i n g . 

18 Now, I d i d not f i r e a cannon and ask f o r anything. I 

19 d i d not have any argument before you, Your Honor. I j u s t was 

20 a good boy and responded t o the i n t e r r o g a t o r y , and now I don't 

21 want t o be a good boy anymore. I don't want t o be t a i n t e d by 

22 what has happened before, by what Chemical Leaman argued or 

23 Matlack argued or what Mr. Chesnutt argued. I would l i k e t o 

24 go back t o the simple basics, t h a t the ap p l i c a n t has the 

25 burden of proving f i t n e s s . A p r o t e s t a n t does not. To go i n t o 
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1 t h i s l i n e of questioning i s i r r e l e v a n t , from a p o i n t of view 

2 of my p r o t e s t a n t Crossett, and I o b j e c t . 

3 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: A l l r i g h t . F i r s t of a l l , the f a c t 

4 t h a t — i n my view, the f a c t t h a t you responded t o the 

5 i n t e r r o g a t o r y does not waive your r i g h t t o r a i s e relevance 

6 when an attempt i s made to introduce the evidence. However, 

7 i n my opi n i o n , the evidence i s r e l e v a n t , and even i f i t ' s — 

8 I'm u l t i m a t e l y — I suppose I should mention t h a t Matlack has 

9 requested c e r t i f i c a t i o n of the question from the Commission. 

10 Assuming the question i s c e r t i f i e d , and I haven't made t h a t 

11 d e c i s i o n yet because I haven't received the b r i e f s from the 

12 p a r t i e s , but even i f i t i s and i f t h a t were overruled, my 

13 d e c i s i o n , t h a t i s , were overruled, i n my opinion, t h i s would 

14 be f a i r cross examination, since you brought up the issue of 

15 t h e i r s a f e t y record and t h e i r — the whole business about — 

16 MR. MALIN: I d i d not. 

17 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: — t h e i r e x p e r t i s e i n cleaning up 

18 s p i l l s on d i r e c t examination. I n my opinion, even i f I were 

19 overruled, t h i s would be f a i r impeachment m a t e r i a l at t h i s 

20 p o i n t on t h a t p o i n t , so your o b j e c t i o n i s overruled. 

21 MR. MALIN: A l l r i g h t . 

22 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: You may proceed, Mr. Chesnutt. 

23 MR. CHESNUTT: Thank you. 

24 BY MR. CHESNUTT: 

25 Q Are the — i s the i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t you o f f e r e d , Mr. 
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1 W a l l i n , i n response to I n t e r r o g a t o r y 17 and 18 as I have 

2 reproduced i t i n Central E x h i b i t No. 29, t r u e and c o r r e c t t o 

3 the best of your knowledge, i n f o r m a t i o n and b e l i e f ? 

4 MR. MALIN: You're t a l k i n g 17 and 18? 

5 MR. CHESNUTT: Yes, s i r . 

6 THE WITNESS: I t appears t o be, yes. 

7 MR. CHESNUTT: Thank you. 

8 BY MR. CHESNUTT: 

9 Q Mr. W a l l i n , you have f u r n i s h e d t o me i n response to 

10 i n t e r r o g a t o r i e s i n f o r m a t i o n about your r e l a t i o n s h i p s w i t h 

11 owner-operators who d r i v e the leased equipment which i s 

12 depicted on Crossett E x h i b i t No. 4. Have you not fur n i s h e d me 

13 a copy of the lease agreement, d i d you not? 

14 A I do believe I r e c a l l t h a t , yes. 

15 Q I s i t f a i r to say t h a t the basic method of 

16 compensating the owner-operators who both lease equipment t o 

17 you and d r i v e t h a t equipment, or arrange t o have someone d r i v e 

18 i t , i s b a s i c a l l y composed of two components, a percentage of 

19 the revenue f o r the loads t h a t are transported by those u n i t s , 

20 plus a per t a r i f f mile compensation? 

21 A That's c o r r e c t . 

22 Q I don't want t o delve i n t o areas of c o n f i d e n t i a l 

23 concerns w i t h your own company, but would i t be f a i r t o say 

24 t h a t on the revenues t h a t are derived from t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

25 performed by the leased u n i t s , t h a t Crossett would pay out 
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1 somewhere between 60 and 80 percent of those revenues t o the 

2 owners of the equipment and/or d r i v e r s of the same? 

3 MR. MALIN: I would object t o the question. I don't 

4 know whether i t ' s r e l e v a n t , the compensation t o d r i v e r s and 

5 owner-operators. 

6 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: What's the relevance of that? 

7 MR. CHESNUTT: The relevance of i t i s we've t a l k e d about 

8 the p o t e n t i a l of loss of revenues, which t h i s man has been 

9 t a l k i n g about, and he r e l a t e d i t t o h i s bottom l i n e p r o f i t s i n 

10 the d i r e c t examination. 

11 MR. MALIN: I don't — 

12 MR. CHESNUTT: Please allow me to f i n i s h . 

13 MR. MALIN: I'm sorr y . I thought you were done. 

14 MR. CHESNUTT: I j u s t speak slowly. And i t seems t o me 

15 t h a t i t c e r t a i n l y i s r e l e v a n t f o r His Honor and the Commission 

16 t o consider t h a t i f the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n i s performed by 

17 owner-operators, t h a t there i s no overhead l o s s , there i s no 

18 f i x e d investment by t h i s company, t o the extent t h a t 

19 t r a n s p o r t a t i o n i s performed by owner-operators because simply, 

20 i f the owner-operator doesn't d r i v e , the expense i s not 

21 i n c u r r e d . The c a p i t a l cost of the equipment i s not a f i x e d , 

22 i n place cost. 

23 I f the revenues are decreased by a value comparable t o 

24 what the p a r t i c i p a t i o n of owner-operators i n the t r a f f i c 

25 c o n t r i b u t e s t o the company, i t could conceivably have no 
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1 s i g n i f i c a n t loss — or no s i g n i f i c a n t impact on p r o f i t s a t 

2 a l l . And so I t h i n k i t i s r e l e v a n t t o know — I'm not asking 

3 him f o r s p e c i f i c s . I want t o know the range. I t ' s somewhere 

4 between 60 and 80 percent, from my knowledge of the i n d u s t r y . 

5 I'd simply want Mr. W a l l i n t o h i t i t w i t h i n t h a t range. I f 

6 i t ' s outside of t h a t range, he can t e l l me t h a t , too. 

7 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Mr. Malin. 

8 MR. MALIN: Your Honor, the range i s a s p e c i f i c . He 

9 knows t h a t t w o - t h i r d s of t h e i r equipment i s owned and one-

10 t h i r d i s owner-operator. The s p e c i f i c d e t a i l s of remuneration 

11 of an owner-operator and an independent c o n t r a c t o r i s not what 

12 he needs f o r h i s argument. I f he wants t o make t h i s argument, 

13 he can make i t o r a l l y , or he j u s t s t a t e d i t o r a l l y . The 

14 i n f o r m a t i o n i s s t i l l i r r e l e v a n t t o h i s argument. He doesn * t 

15 need i t p r e c i s e l y t o make h i s argument. I have no idea what 

16 Bud Holder ( p h o n e t i c a l l y ) i s paid. You can use t h i s argument 

17 f o r any type of program. This i s too s p e c i f i c . 

18 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: I t h i n k the question i s l e g i t i m a t e . 

19 The o b j e c t i o n i s overruled. 

20 BY MR. CHESNUTT: 

21 Q Do you remember the question, Mr. Wallin? 

22 A Why don't you r e s t a t e i t . 

23 Q I n compensating owner-operators and persons l e a s i n g 

24 equipment t o your company, i s i t f a i r t o say t h a t the 

25 compensation f o r each load t h a t they t r a n s p o r t l i e s somewhere 
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1 between 60 and 80 percent of the revenues derived from t h a t 

2 load? 

3 A You're i n the b a l l p a r k . 

4 MR. CHESNUTT: Thank you. Those are a l l the "questions I 

5 have of the witness. 

6 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Do you have any r e d i r e c t , Mr. Malin? 

7 MR. MALIN: Just a couple. 

8 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

9 BY MR. MALIN: 

10 Q You were asked about E x h i b i t 6 and 7. Would your 

11 personal knowledge of the revenues derived from McKean, 

12 Venango and Warren Counties compare w i t h these e x h i b i t s ? 

13 A Yes. They came out j u s t about e x a c t l y what I would 

14 have expected, and I'm involved i n t h i s on a day-to-day basis. 

15 Q So you would know of your own personal knowledge t h a t 

16 approximately four and a h a l f m i l l i o n d o l l a r s of revenue would 

17 come from these counties i n PUC on an annual basis, t a k i n g 

18 i n t o account a l l products? 

19 A I wouldn't know the accurate, exact numbers, but l i k e 

20 I say, when I saw the numbers, there was no su r p r i s e t o me. 

21 As I mentioned, j u s t about what I would have expected. 

22 Q And the one m i l l i o n s i x , you t a l k e d about s u b t r a c t i o n 

23 and a d d i t i o n . Was t h i s created by plugging i n the commodities 

24 t h a t you s p e c i f i c a l l y knew they were applying f o r , l i k e 

25 l u b r i c a t i n g o i l and these resins? 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q So i t was r e a l l y a bui l d - u p , r a t h e r than a 

3 subtraction? 

4 A Right. 

5 Q That's how you got the m i l l i o n six? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q Would t h a t number also conform t o your best — to the 

8 best of your personal r e c o l l e c t i o n — 

9 MR. CHESNUTT: Well — 

10 BY MR. MALIN: 

11 Q — as to the type and amount of t r a f f i c t h a t you 

12 would have involved? 

13 MR. CHESNUTT: I object t o t h a t . I t h i n k i t ' s f a i r t o 

14 say t h a t t h i s gentleman would have a p r e t t y good handle on 

15 what was generated w i t h i n a t e r r i t o r y , but I doubt t h a t he's 

16 c a r r y i n g around w i t h him, as a matter of general business 

17 knowledge, the precise d i v i s i o n between commodities t h a t l i e 

18 w i t h i n and without the scope of the Central Transport 

19 a p p l i c a t i o n . He probably never knew of t h a t d e c i s i o n u n t i l he 

20 began preparing f o r t h i s case. 

21 MR. MALIN: I don't know i f t h a t ' s an argument or an 

22 o b j e c t i o n . 

23 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: I t h i n k t h a t goes t o the weight of the 

24 answer, r a t h e r than the a d m i s s i b i l i t y . 

25 THE WITNESS: For what i t ' s worth, yes, I would say t h a t 
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1 1.7 m i l l i o n would be what I would expect. 

2 BY MR. MALIN: 

3 Q Now, you were asked two questions about some 

4 competing a p p l i c a t i o n s . I n t h a t regard, has Crossett p r e t t y 

5 much c o n s i s t e n t l y opposed any a p p l i c a t i o n f o r petroleum 

6 product, as i t p e r t a i n s t o McKean, Venango and Warren Counties 

7 i n the past? 

8 A Yes, we have. 

9 Q And has some a p p l i c a t i o n s withdrawn t h e i r request f o r 

10 McKean, Venango and Warren Counties because of your protest? 

11 A Several, yes. 

12 Q You were asked about two a p p l i c a t i o n s i n p a r t i c u l a r , 

13 whether they were granted. One was PTI. Was t h a t granted 

14 s o l e l y f o r propane and butane? 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q Not petroleum products i n general? 

17 A Right. 

18 Q You were asked about Eri e Petroleum. Was t h a t 

19 granted as a co n t r a c t carriage a p p l i c a t i o n f o r one shipper? 

20 A Yes, i t was. 

21 Q Has Crossett, t o the best of i t s a b i l i t y , through the 

22 r e g u l a t o r y process protested and attempted t o maintain i t s 

23 p o s i t i o n i n Warren, McKean and Venango Counties 

24 i n d i s c r i m i n a t e l y as to who's applying? I n other words, you 

25 p r o t e s t anybody i f you t h i n k you're threatened? 
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1 A Oh, yes, yes. I t doesn't matter whose name i s on the 

2 door. We are concerned about t h a t t e r r i t o r y . 

3 MR. MALIN: Okay. I have nothing f u r t h e r . 

4 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Any recross, Mr. Chesnutt? 

5 MR. CHESNUTT: Yes. 

6 RECROSS EXAMINATION 

7 BY MR. CHESNUTT: 

8 Q Who were the several p r o t e s t a n t s — or several 

9 applicants who amended t h e i r a p p l i c a t i o n s t o p r o t e c t the 

10 i n t e r e s t s t h a t Crossett i s serving? 

11 A Probably Mr. Malin can remember them b e t t e r than I 

12 can. I've got a f i l e on them, but I don't have the names. 

13 Q When d i d i t occur, Mr. Wallin? 

14 A Over the years, since '81. 

15 MR. CHESNUTT: Those are a l l the questions I have on 

16 recross. 

17 MR. MALIN: I have no f u r t h e r questions. I moved my 

18 e x h i b i t s e a r l i e r , subject t o cross examination. 

19 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Do you have any obj e c t i o n s t o the 

20 admission of Crossett E x h i b i t s 1 through 7? 

21 MR. CHESNUTT: Yes. I obje c t t o E x h i b i t 6 and 7 because 

22 I don't t h i n k they've been p r o p e r l y supported. 

23 MR. MALIN: Your Honor, i t ' s my op i n i o n — 

24 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: You don't o b j e c t t o 1 through 5, then? 

25 MR. CHESNUTT: I do not. 
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1 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: A l l r i g h t . Crossett's E x h i b i t s 1 

2 through 5 are admitted. Mr. Malin, would you address y o u r s e l f 

3 to 6 and 7? 

4 MR. MALIN: Yes. Your Honor, I t h i n k they were taken 

5 from the records of Crossett which are put i n the computer. 

6 The i n d i v i d u a l was here who has a r e c o l l e c t i o n of the business 

7 of Crossett. They are put i n to show i n approximates the 

8 amount i n v o l v e d . I t h i n k they're v a l i d f i g u r e s . I t h i n k 

9 whatever o b j e c t i o n s Mr. Chesnutt's made t o i t could go to the 

10 weight of them, not to i t s a d m i s s i b i l i t y . 

11 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: I agree. The o b j e c t i o n i s over r u l e d . 

12 Crossett 6 and 7 are admitted i n t o evidence. Do you wish t o 

13 move the admission of --

14 MR. CHESNUTT: I o f f e r E x h i b i t s 28 and 29. I don't know 

15 whether, r e a l l y , 28 needs t o be r u l e d on, but I ' l l o f f e r i t 

16 anyway, and 29 we've already argued. 

17 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Do you have any o b j e c t i o n t o 28, Mr. 

18 Malin? 

19 MR. MALIN: Your Honor, I already i n d i c a t e d I have no 

20 o b j e c t i o n t o 28. You've already r u l e d on 29, but j u s t so the 

21 record would be precise, I do obje c t t o 29. I w i l l honor your 

22 r u l i n g , but I do take my respective exception. I t h i n k i t ' s 

23 dangerous f o r us t o go i n t o f i t n e s s of p r o t e s t a n t s . And I 

24 might also s t a t e I am not embarrassed at a l l about Crossett's 

25 record, as the i n f o r m a t i o n i s shown. I'm j u s t doing t h i s as a 
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1 matter of p r i n c i p a l . 

2 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: I understand. Central E x h i b i t s 28 and 

3 29 are admitted i n t o evidence. Do we have any f u r t h e r 

4 business t o tra n s a c t today, gentlemen? 

5 MR. CHESNUTT: I have none. Your Honor. I understand 

6 t h a t witnesses from Refiners Transport and Terminal w i l l be 

7 a v a i l a b l e a t 10:00 o'clock tomorrow morning. 

8 MR. MALIN: I have none, Your Honor, except the 

9 understanding was once I got Mr. W a l l i n done, of course, I 

10 would ask leave t o be excused. 

11 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: You're excused. Thank you, Mr. 

12 W a l l i n . 

13 MR. MALIN: Thank you, everybody. 

14 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Mr. Wick, do you want t o get s t a r t e d 

15 today? 

16 MR. WICK: No, no. We're going t o meet w i t h Mr. 

17 Chesnutt and review c e r t a i n records, and w e ' l l r e p o r t here at 

18 10:00 a.m. 

19 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: Fine. 

20 MR. CHESNUTT: Do you want t o s t a r t any e a r l i e r 

21 tomorrow? 

22 MR. WICK: 9:30? 

23 JUDGE SCHNIERLE: A l l r i g h t . This hearing i s adjourned 

24 u n t i l 9:30 tomorrow morning. Thank you. 

25 (The hearing adjourned a t 2:40 o'clock p.m.) 
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